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M E M O R A N D U M

TO: Scott Lempe, Chief Operating Officer
Operations Division

FROM: Charles E. Collins, Director
Construction Services Department

REQUESTED BY:
Daniel J. Wise, Project Manager
Construction Services Department

DATE: 9/24/2008

RE: Buildings to be Deleted for Demolition
                                                                                                                                                                 

The following buildings have been inspected by the Facilities Services and Construction Services staffs and are 
deemed to no longer be economical to maintain or renovate.  Therefore, the undersigned request these buildings 
be deleted and demolished.

     Year
        Location         FISH #   Built      Size                 Type / Use     

Heron Creek Middle School 99-409 1988   864 sf ESE Full Time
Heron Creek Middle School 99-475 1989   864 sf Intermediate Classroom
Heron Creek Middle School 99-646 1996   864 sf Intermediate Classroom

This recommendation will be placed on the agenda for the October 7, 2008 Board meeting for approval.

                                                                                                   
Charles E. Collins, Director                  Jody Dumas, Director
Construction Services Department         Facilities Services Department

Plan Room Acknowledgement: Wayne Starr
    {signature} {printed name of individual}

xc: Michael Horan
Wayne Johnson
Kenneth Marsh


